

NR RANGER COUNCIL

September 11, 2017

1. Welcome – Ronda Wills –meeting began 6:35

- a. New Ranger Council**
- b. Introductions**
- c. New Bylaws** –distributed for review. Created and approved this summer
- d. Status of Board and Committee Positions** –added staff appreciation for transportation, board staff. Eliminated advocacy, corresponding, ways and means
- e. Committee Requests for Individual Units**
- f. Ranger Council Attendance**

2. Superintendent Report – Dr. Powell –4 years of planning came to fruition this school year and transition was smooth. Transportation issues improving every day and are a yearly occurrence. Bussing over 3600 children daily Road construction through the city has added to bus delays this year.

3. School Board Report – JoAnna Timura – Thank you to all volunteers from Board. Successful ribbon cutting. Encourage members to come to board meetings next meeting Sept 19th at 6pm at NRAC.

4. Board Reports:

- a. Vice President – Bonnie Taucher**
- b. Treasurer – Jackie**
 - i. Budget Augustin** Budget reviewed. Motion to approve by Bonnie T. Seconded by Michelle Approved by all. Budget passed
 - ii. Intro Packets** –distributed to unit representatives
- c. Recording Secretary – Barb O’Callahan**

5. Committee Reports:

- a. Art Show – Jennifer Ortosky (Director - Terri Persing)** would like 1 rep from each parent group
- b. Community Outreach** – Antbullying assembly November 2nd and 3rd. Plan to have community assembly November 2nd for all of district families
- c. Dodgeball – Bonnie Taucher** would like 1 rep from each parent group
- d. Nominating – open (3 positions)**
- e. Scholarships – Michelle Watt (+ 2 positions)** – review and update by November. 3 people per unit on committee
- f. Staff Appreciation – open**
- g. Summer Kick Off – open** would like 1 rep from each parent group

6. Unit & Principal Reports:

a. NRECH (Early Childhood) PTA

- i. Sarah Monahan - PTA President** Kiddie Closet NRAC October 14th

b. ECLC

- i. Stephany Deamon - PTA President**

ii. Andrea Vance - Principal – Thank you to volunteers. Construction workaroud. Ranger Strong district program kickoff

c. Ranger High Tech Academy

i. Tara Margolin - PTO President –successful opening. October Chipotle fundraiser. STEM Family Fun Nights being planned

ii. Melissa Durkin - Principal

d. Liberty

i. Barb O'Callahan - PTO President Successful open house. FFN, Marcos, fall fundraiser planned this week.

ii. Mitch Heffron - Principal smooth opening for transition year. Most of staff new to building this year. Staff commitment allows quick resolution to issues that arise during first of year

e. NRAC 3-4

i. Jill Papesch - NRAC PTO President Chromebook fundraiser finishing up. First PTO meeting this week

ii. Greg Plantner - NRAC 3-4 Principal –Smooth first day. Thank you to volunteers.

f. NRAC 5-8

i. Christine Makselan - 5-8 Boosters President Meeting Sept 20th. Need 7-8 staff appreciation. Need concession help

ii. Lee Armbruster - NRAC 5-6 Principal

iii. Amy Peck - NRAC 7-8 Principal

7. New business:

a. High School Update High School academic recognition

b. Dodgeball - Mar 16, 2018

c. Art Show - date TBD

d. Summer Kick Off - date TBD

e. Anti-bullying Speaker - Nov 2?

8. Important Council Dates

a. Nov 6, 2017 - Ranger Council Meeting @ NRAC

b. Jan 8, 2018 - Ranger Council Meeting @ NRAC

c. Mar 3, 2018 - District Dodgeball Game @ NRAC

d. Mar 5, 2018 - Ranger Council Meeting @ NRAC

e. May 7, 2018 - Installation Dinner